Kathy Stogneff

From: Sarah Smith

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 3:02 PM

To: Public Hearings

Cc: Janice Nicol; Cathy Isles

Subject: FW: Changes to Adventure Bay - Tavistock Road

Good Afternoon,

Please see below email sent to Mayor and Council, | believe these comments are for the upcoming Public Hearing.
Thanks,

Sarah Smith (she/her)

Senior Executive Assistant to Mayor and CAO

City Hall, 3400 - 30th Street, Vernon, BC V1T 5E6

Office: 250.550.3572 | Email: ssmith@vernon.ca | www.vernon.ca
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From: MARION ECCLES

Sent: Wednesday, December o, 2023 2:45 PM

To: Mayor <Mayor@vernon.ca>

Cc: Teresa Durning <TDurning@vernon.ca>; Kelly Fehr <KFehr@vernon.ca>; Kari Gares <KGares@vernon.ca>; Brian Guy
<BGuy@vernon.ca>; Akbal Mund <AMund@vernon.ca>

Subject: Changes to Adventure Bay - Tavistock Road

***Use Caution - External Email***

To All Vernon Council

We are not for the changes proposed to make lots smaller at Adventure Bay.

The subdivision was not planned that way. That is not what homeowners were sold on when they bought their lots.

The community is not set up to accommodate a tighter building module.

The rezoning and development variance permit that has been applied for should not be approved in our opinion.
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Vaughn & Marion Eccles
Somerset Place
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